UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

“Inre: )
Colorado City Livestock Market, LLC, ) P&S Docket No. D-07-0073
and James W. “Jim” Calvert, ) ’
) Decision and Order
Respondents ) By Reason of Default

The Complaint, filed on March 5, 2007, alleged that the Respondents willfully

violated the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §

181 et seq.) (“the Act” or “the Packers and Stockyards Act”).

Parties and Counsel

The Complainant is the Députy Administrator, Packers and Stockyards Program,
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration (“GIPSA™), United States
Departm.ent .of Agriculture (frequently herein “Complainant” or “Packers and Stockyards™).
| Eric Paul, Esq., with the‘ Office of the;General Counsel, Trade Practices Division, United

States Department of Agriculture, South Building Room 2309, 1400 Independence Avenué,

SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-1413, represents the Complainant.
The Respondents are Colorado City Livestock Market, LLC, a Texas. Limited Liability

Company (frequently herein “Respondent” or “Respondent Colorado City”), and James W.
“Jim” Calvert, an individual (frequently herein “Respondent” or “Respondent Calvert”).

Respondent Colorado City and Respondent Calvert are collectively referred to as

“Respondents.”
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| No answer to the Complaint- has been reqeivéd. The time for filing answers expired in
late March 2007.

The Complainant’s Motion for Decision Without Hearing by Reason of Default is
before me. The Rules of Practice provide that the failure to file an answer within the time
provided under 7 C.F.R. § 1.136(a) shall be deemed an admission of the allégations in the
complaint. 7 C.F.R.’§ 1.136(c). Fufther, the failure to file an answer constitutes a waiver of
‘hearing. 7 C.F.R. § 1.139. Accordingly, the material allegations in the Complaint, which are
admitted by Respondents’ default, are adopted and set forth herein as Findings of Fact. This

Decision and Order, therefore, is issued pursuant to section 1.139 of the Rules of Practice, 7

C.F.R. § 1.139.

Findings of Fact

1. Colorado City Livestock Market, LLC, is a Texés Limited Liability Company
" whose business address, until it ceased operations on or about August 22, 2006, was 1630
West Point, Colorado City, TX79512.

2. Respondent Colorado City at all times material herein was:

(a) Engaged in the business of selling livestock in commerce on a commission

basis; and

(b) Registered with the Sécretary of Agriculture as a market agency to sell

livestock on commission.

3. James W. “Jim” Calvert is an individual whose address is 11214 South Highway

208, Dunn, TX 79516.

4. Respondent Calvert is and at all times material herein was:




(a) President and one hundred percent owner of Respondent Colorado City;
(b) The individual who managed, directed, and controlled the daily operations

of Respondent Colorado City;

(c) A market agency selling livestock in commerce on a commission basis;

and

(d) Not individually; registered with the Secretary of Agriculture in any
eapacity under the Act. | |
5. The Respondents failed to maintain and use properly their custodial accounts for
shippers’ proceeds, endangering the faithful and prompt accounting therefor and the payment

of portions thereof due the owners and consignors of livestock, in that:

(a) AsofMay 31, 2005, Respondents‘ had outstending checks drawn on the
custodial account in the amount of $210,518.00, and had to offset those checks a Balénce in
the eustodial account in the amount of $67,439.37 and proceeds receivable in the amount of
$19,41 1.92, resulting in a deficiency of $123,666.71 in funds available to pay shippere their
proceeds; | |
A (b) As of July 31, 2005, Respondents had outstanding checksv drawn on the
custodial account in the amount of $i98,173.22 and a negative $32,918.43 balance in the
custodial account, and'had to offset these chAecks and negative balance proceeds receivable in
the amount of $34,829.80, resulting i’n a deﬁeiency of $196,261.85 in funds available to pay
shippers their proceeds; and | |

| (c) As of August 22, 2005, Respondents had outstanding checks drawn on the

custodial account in the amount of $195,978.49, and had to offset those checks a zero balance




in the closed custodial account, resulting in a deficiency of $195,978.49 in funds available to

pay shippers their proceeds.

6. Such deficiencies were due, in part, to Respondents’ failure to deposit in the

custodial account for shippers' proceeds, within the time prescribed by the regulations, an
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amount equal to the proceeds receivable from the sale of livestock consigned to the market on

a commission basis.

7. On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, the Respondents

willfully misused the custodial account, and proceeds received from the sale of consigned

livestock, in that they permitted the American State Bank to take NSF check charges and

other fees from the custodial account as follows;

Date Custodial ‘Monthly NSF.Check Wire Total
Account Service Fees Transfer Monthly
Shortage Charge Charge Charges

5/31/05 -$123,666.71

6/03/05 $10.00 . [on June

6/10/05 , $500.00 Statement]

6/30/05 $417.73 | $927.73




7/05/05 $325.00

7/06/05 $275.00

7/07/05 $325.00

7/08/05 $350.00

7/11/05 $325.00

7/12/05 $100.00

7/13/05 $175.00

7/18/05 $325.00

7/20/05 $ 50.00

7/26/05 $ 25.00 .
7/27105 » $275.00 [on July
7/28/05 _ $350.00 Statement]
7/31/05 -$196,261.85 | $1,003.15 ' $3,903.15
7/29/05 $350.00

8/01/05 $275.00

8/02/05 $175.00

8/03/05 $125.00

8/09/05 $ 50.00

8/10/05 $175.00

8/31/05 -$195,978.49 ' : $1,150.00
3 Month $1,420.88 | $4,550.00 $10.00 $5,980.88
Totals '

8. Respondents failed to maintain and use properly the custodial account on and about
the dates set forth in Findings of Fact 5 and 6 above, and misused the custodial account on or
about the dates set forth in Finding of Fact 7 above, despite having been placed on ﬁoﬁce by a
certified mail letter dated January 26, 2005, that shortages found in the custodial aécounts
were due to (1) failures to reimburse the account for owner and market supporf purchases by
the close of the next business day, énd for proceedé receivable not collected from other buyers
within seven days of the sale; and (2) for NSF check charges and other bank fees.
Respondenfs were notified that operating with shortages in the custodial account and failure

to timely reimburse the custodial account are considered unfair trade practices in violation of




Sections 307(a) and 312(a) of the Act, and section 201.42(c) of the regulations; and that

section 201.42(d) of the regulations does not permit NSF check and bank fees to be paid using

custodial account funds.

9. On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, Respondents issued

* custodial account checks in purported payment of the net proceeds from the sale of consigned

livestock to the shippers of such livestock which were returned unpaid because Respondents

failed to maintain sufficient funds in the custodial account for shippers’ proceeds to pay such

checks when presented, and because the custodial account on which such checks were drawn

was closed before checks were presented for payment.

Sale Date/ Livestock | No. of | Check Net Bond Claim | Unpaid
Check Date | Consignor/ Payee | Head | No. Proceeds/ Distribution | Balance
Check
Amount
5/18/05 Borden Spade 35 5951 $25,296.83 |{no claim $25,296.83
Ranch -
6/01/05 Henry Hoyle 1 6074 704.71 | no claim 704.71
7/13/05 Tom Willingham 2 6517 1,048.33 | $562.78 485.55
7/13/05 Gaylon Sorrells 2 6521 1,290.32 692.69 597.63
7/20/05 Bobby Nobles | 1 | 6566 847.51 | 454.98 392.53
7/27/05 | W. T. Henderson 5 6649 2,999.76 1,610.39* 1,389.37*
* Unpaid seller | will receive distribution | as he a bond
W. T. Henderson this bond | as soon executes claim
release.
8/03/05 Tulia Feedlot 1 6699 547.39
8/10/05 Tulia Feedlot 2 6824 997.83
1,545.22 829.53 715.69
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8/03/05 Max Drum 7 | 6705 542356 | 291158 | 2,511.98

8/03/05 sale | J. C. Stroman, Jr. I .
8/08/05 ck 6780 768.00 | 41229 355.71
8/10/05 Hontas Hines 2 6788 1,521.80 | 816.96 704,84
8/10/05 Bullard Ranch 1 |e789 21022 | no claim 210.22
8/10/05 Waldon Millican | 5 | 6796 3,13448 | 1,682.71 1451.77
| 8/10/05 C&Y Cattle 3 6799 1314.64 | 70575 608.89
8/10/05 | Shot Branham R 37713 | 37579 |+ 134
8/10/05 Roddy Harrison | 145 | 6844 00,427.84 | 48,54522 | 41,882.62
8/10/05  |PowcllRanch | 47 | 6847 2872423 | 1542030 | 13,303.93
8/10/05 | Larry Wilson 25 | 6848 1487662 | 798635 | 689027
Total: 286 | $180,511.20 | $83,007.32 | $97,503.88

** Unpaid seller Shot Branham filed a $700.00 bond claim for proceeds from the sale of a 600 Ib.
bull. Respondents issued the $377.13 dishonored check to remit proceeds from the sale of a 475

Ib. bull. The unpaid balance stated is the undisputed minimum amount owed.

10. Respondents’ failure to remit net proceeds from the sale of consigned livestock to

shippers in the above transactions was reduced to $97,503.88 by bond proceed distributions.

Respondents failed to keep such accounts, records, and memoranda that fully

and correctly disclosed all transactions involved in their business subject to the Act, in that

they failed to: (1) issue checks in numerical sequence; (2) prepare reconciled sale summaries

for given sale days; (3) fully document the voiding of checks and the issuance of replacement

or cotrecting checks; (4) maintain a record of the identity of the livestock owner for all

livestock sold; and (5) maintain full documentation for livestock transactions, and for balance

sheet accounts and general ledger accounts. Respondents also failed to keep such records as




they did prepare for the required two year record retention period.
| | Cdnclusions_
1. Respondent Calvert is the alter égo of Respondent Colorado City. See Findings of
Fact Nos. 1 through 4. | ‘
| 2. Respondents have w1lfully violated section 3 12(a) of the Act (7 U.S. C § 213(a)
and section 201.42 of the regulatlons (9 CF.R. §201.42). See Fmdmgs of Fact Nos. 5
through 10. |
3. Respondents have failed to keep records required by seétion 401 of the Act (7
U.S.C. § 221) and have wilfully violated section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(3))7 See
Finding of Fact No. 11. | | '
Order
1. Respondent Colorado City Livestock Market, LLC, its officers, directors, agehts
| and employees, successors and assigné, directly or through any corporéte or other device, and
Respondent James W. “Jim” ACalvert,' his agents and employees, directly or through any
corporate or other device, in connection with their operations subject to the Packers and
Stockyards Act, shall cease and desist from:
" a. Failing to deposit in the Custodial Account for Shippers"procéeds within the times
_ prescribed in section 201.42 of the re.gulations © CFR § 201.42) émounts equal to the
outstanding proceeds recéivable due ffom the sale of consigned livestock;

b. Failing to otherwise maintain the Custodial Account for Shippers’ proceeds in

strict conformity with section 201.42 of the regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42);

c. Failing to reimburse the Custodial Account for Shippers’ Proceeds by the close of




the next business day for purchases made By the Indi\}idual Respondent;

d. Using fuﬁds received frofn the sale of consigned livestock for the payment of NSF
check charges and other bank fees, 6r for any purpose other than payment to consignors of the
amount due from the sale of their livestock and the payment of lawful marketing charges;

e. Issuing checks in payment of net proceeds from the sale of consigned livestock
without having sufficient funds on éeposit and available in the custodial accbunts for

shippers’ proceeds upon which the checks were drawn to pay the checks when presented for

payment.

2. Respondents, in connection with the opérations of Respondent Colorado City or
any other market agency selling livestock on a commiésion basis that they may subsequently
operéte, shall keep and maintain such accounts, records, and memoranda as fully and
correctly disclose their tranéactions subject to the Act and the regulations, including but nof
limited to those required to be kept -ﬁnder Section 401 of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 7
U.S.C. § 221, and including: (a) checks issued in numer‘icél sequence; (b) feconciled sale
summaries for given sale days; (c) full documentation of the voiding of checks and the
issuance of replacement or éorrecting checks; (d) a record of the identity of the livestock
owner for all ljvestock sold; and (e) full ‘documentation for livestock transéctions, and for

balance sheet accounts and general ledger accounts. Respondents shall keep all records

prepared for the required two year record retention period.

3. Respondent Colorado City Livestock Market, LLC, and Respondent James W.
“Jim” Calvert as its alter ego, are suspended as registrants under the Act for a period of five

(5) years, and thereafter until they demonstrate that any custodial account for shippers’
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proceeds required to operate as a market agency selling on commission is in conformity with
section 201.42 of the regulations, provided, the five (5) year definite period of suspension
may be terminated by the issuance of a supplemental order at any time after the first 210 days

of the suspension have been served upon demonstration that full payment of unpaid balances

of net proceeds has been made to livestock consignors.
Finality
This Decision and Order shall be final and effective without further proceedings 35
days after service unless an appeal to the Judicial Officer 1s filed with the Hearing Clerk

within 30 days after service, pursuant to section 1.145 of the Rules of Practice (7 C.F.R. §

1.145, see attached Appendix A).

Copies of this Decision and Order shall be served by the Hearing Clerk upon each of

the parties.

Done at Washington, D.C.
this 16™ day of October 2007

Jill S. Clifton
Administrative Law Judge

Hearing Clerk’s Office
U.S. Department of Agriculture
South Bldg Room 1031
1400 Independence Ave SW
Washington DC 20250-9203
$202-720-4443
Fax: 202-720-9776




APPENDIX A

7 C.F.R.:
TITLE 7—AGRICULTURE

SUBTITLE A—OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE
PART 1—ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
SUBPART H—RULES OF PRACTICE GOVERNING FORMAL
ADJUDICATORY PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED BY THE SECRETARY UNDER

VARIOUS STATUTES

§ 1.145 Appeal to Judicial Officer.
(a) Filing of petition. Within 30 days after receiving service of the Judge's decision, if

the decision is a written decision, or within 30 days after issuance of the Judge's decision, if the
decision is an oral decision, a party who disagrees with the decision, any part of the decision, or
any ruling by the Judge or who alleges any deprivation of rights, may appeal the decision to the
Judicial Officer by filing an appeal petition with the Hearing Clerk. As provided in

§ 1.141(h)(2), objections regarding evidence or a limitation regarding examination or cross-
examination or other ruling made before the Judge may be relied upon in an appeal. Each issue
set forth in the appeal petition and the arguments regarding each issue shall be separately '
numbered; shall be plainly and concisely stated; and shall contain detailed citations to the record,
statutes, regulations, or authorities being relied upon in support of each argument. A brief may

be filed in support of the appeal simultaneously with the appeal petition.
(b) Response to appeal petition. Within 20 days after the service of a copy of an appeal

petition and any brief in support thereof, filed by a party to the proceeding, any other party may
file with the Hearing Clerk a response in support of or in opposition to the appeal and in such
response any relevant issue, not presented in the appeal petition, may be raised.

(¢) Transmittal of record. Whenever an appeal of a Judge's decision is filed and a
response thereto has been filed or time for filing a response has expired, the Hearing Clerk shall
transmit to the Judicial Officer the record of the proceeding. Such record shall include: the
pleadings; motions and requests filed and rulings thereon; the transcript or recording of the
testimony taken at the hearing, together with the exhibits filed in connection therewith; any
documents or papers filed in connection with a pre-hearing conference; such proposed findings .
of fact, conclusions, and orders, and briefs in support thereof, as may have been filed in
connection with the proceeding; the Judge's decision; such exceptions, statements of objections
and briefs in support thereof as may have been filed in the proceeding; and the appeal petition,
and such briefs in support thereof and responses thereto as may have been filed in the

proceeding.
(d) Oral argument. A party bringing an appeal may request, within the prescribed time

Appendix A




for filing such appeal, an opportunity for oral argument before the Judicial Officer. Within the
time allowed for filing a response, appellee may file a request in writing for opportunity for such
an oral argument. Failure to make such request in writing, within the prescribed time period,
shall be deemed a waiver of oral argument. The Judicial Officer may grant, refuse, or limit any
request for oral argument. Oral argument shall not be transcribed unless so ordered in advance
by the Judicial Officer for good cause shown upon request of a party or upon the Judicial

‘Officer's own motion.
(e) Scope of argument. Argument to be heard on appeal whether oral or on brief,

shall be limited to the issues raised in the appeal or in the response to the appeal, except that if
the Judicial Officer determines that additional issues should be argued, the parties shall be given
reasonable notice of such determmatlon so as to permit preparation of adequate arguments on all

issues to be argued.
(f) Notice of argument, postponement. The Hearing Clerk shall advise all parties of the

time and place at which oral argument will be heard. A request for postponement of the
argument must be made by motion filed a reasonable amount of time in advance of the date fixed
for argument.

(g) Order of argument The appellant is entitled to open and conclude the argument

(h) Submission on briefs. By agreement of the parties, an appeal may be submitted for
decision on the briefs, but the Judicial Officer may direct that the appeal be argued orally.

(i) Decision of the [J]udicial [O]fficer on appeal. As soon as practicable after the
receipt of the record from the Hearing Clerk, or, in case oral argument was had, as soon as -
practicable thereafter, the Judicial Officer, upon the basis of and after due consideration of the
record and any matter of which official notice is taken, shall rule on the appeal. If the Judicial
Officer decides that no change or modification of the Judge's decision is warranted, the Judicial
Officer may adopt the Judge's decision as the final order in the proceeding, preserving any right
of the party bringing the appeal to seek judicial review of such decision in the proper forum. A
final order issued by the Judicial Officer shall be filed with the Hearing Clerk. Such order may
be regarded by the respondent as final for purposes of judicial review without filing a petition for
rehearing, reargument, or reconsideration of the decision of the Judicial Officer.

[42 FR 743, Jan. 4, 1977, as amended at 60 FR 8456, Feb. 14, 1995; 68 FR 6341, Feb. 7, 2003]

7CFR.§1.145
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

In re: FTY
Colorado City Livestock Market, LLC, ) P. & S. Docket No. D-07-007 3 '
and James W. “Jim” Calvert, )

Respondents ) Complaint

There is reason to believe that Respondents have wilfully violated the Packers and
Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.), hereinafter

referred to as the Act, and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture

(9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.), hereinafter referred to as the regulations, and therefore, this complaint

is issued alleging the following:

|

(a) Colorado City Livestock Market, LL.C, hereinafter referred to as Respondent
Colorado City, is a Texas limited liability company whose business address, until it ceased

--operations on or about August 22, 2006, was 1630 West Point, Colorado City, TX 79512.
(b) The Respondent Colorado City at all times material herein was:
(1) Engaged in the business of selling livestock in commerce on a commission

basis; and

(2)  Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to sell

livestock on commission.

James W. “Jim” Calvert, hereinafter referred to as Respondent Calvert, is an

()
individual whose address is 11214 South Highway 208, Dunn, TX 79516.

(d) Respondent Calvert is and at all times material herein was:

(1) President and one hundred percent owner of the Respondent Colorado




City;

(2) The individual who managed, directed, and controlled the daily operations

of Respondent Colorado City;

3) A market agency selling livestock in commerce on a commission basis;

and

4 Not individually registered with the Secretary of Agriculture in any
capacity under the Act.
11
(a) Respondents failed to maintain and use properly their custodial account for
shippers’ proceeds, endangering the faithful and prompt accounting therefor and the payment of

portions thereof due the owners and consignors of livestock, in that:

(1)  AsofMay 31, 2005, Respondents had outstanding checks drawn on the
cus?:odial account in the amourﬁ Vof $2ld,3 1 800, and had to offset those checks a balance in the
custodial account in the amount of $67,439.37 and proceeds receivable in the amount of

$19,411.92, resulting in a deficiency of $123,666.71 in funds available to pay shippers their

proceeds;

(2)  AsoflJuly 31, 2005, Respondents had outstanding checks drawn on the
custodial account in the amount of $198,173.22 and a negative $32,918.43 balance in the
custodial account, and had to offset these checks and negative balance proceeds receivable in the

amount of $34,829.80, resulting in a deficiency of $196,261.85 in funds available to pay shippers

their proceeds; and

(3)  Asof August 22, 2005, Respondents had outstanding checks drawn on the




3
custodial account in the amount of $195,978.49, and had to offset those checks a zero balance in

the closed custodial account, resulting in a deficiency of $195,978.49 in funds available to pay

shippers their proceeds.

(b) Such deficiencies were due, in part, to Respondents’ failure to deposit in the
custodial account for shippers' proceeds, within the time prescribed by the regulations, an amount

equal to the proceeds receivable from the sale of livestock consigned to the market on a

commission basis.

III

(a) On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, Respondents
willfully misused the custodial account, and proceeds received from the sale of consigned

livestock, in that they permitted the American State Bank to take NSF check charges and other

fees from the custodial account as follows:

Date Custodial Monthly NSF Check Wire Total
Account Service Fees Transfer Monthly
Shortage Charge Charge Charges

5/31/05 -$123,666.71

6/03/05 $10.00 [on June

6/10/05 $500.00 Statement]

6/30/05 $417.73 $927.73




7/05/05 $325.00
7/06/05 $275.00
7/07/05 $325.00
7/08/05 $350.00
7/11/05 $325.00
7/12/05 $100.00
7/13/05 $175.00
7/18/05 $325.00
7/20/05 $ 50.00
7/26/05 $ 25.00
7/27/05 $275.00 [on July
7/28/05 $350.00 Statement|
7/31/05 -$196,261.85 | $1,003.15 $3,903.15
7/29/05 $350.00
8/01/05 $275.00
8/02/05 $175.00
8/03/05 ’ $125.00
8/09/05 § 50.00 [on August
8/10/05 $175.00 Statement]
8/31/05 -$195,978.49

$1,150.00
3 Month $1,420.88 $4,550.00 $10.00 $5,980.88
Totals:

IV
Respondents failed to maintain and use properly the custodial account on and

about the dates set forth in paragraph II above, and misused the custodial account on or about the
dates set forth in paragraph III above, despite having been ﬁlaced on notice by a certified mail
letter from the Packers and Stockyards Program, GIPSA, dated January 26, 2005, that.shortages
found in the custodial accounts were due to (1) failures to reimburse the account for owner and
market support purchases by the close of the next business day, and for proceeds re.ceAiv.arble not
collected from other buyers within seven days of the sale; and (2) for NSF check charges and

other bank fees. Respondents were notified that operating with shortages in the custodial account




and failure to timely reimburse the custodial account are considered unfair trade practices in

violation of Sections 307(a) and 312(a) of the Act, and section 201.42(c) of the regulations; and

that section 201.42(d) of the fegulations does not permit NSF check and bank fees to be paid

using custodial account funds.

(@)

\%

On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, Respondents issued

custodial account checks in purported payment of the net proceeds from the sale of consigned

livestock to the shippers of such livestock which were returned unpaid because Respondents

failed to maintain sufficient funds in the custodial account for shippers’ proceeds to pay such

checks when presented; and because the custodial account on which such checks were drawn was

closed before checks were presented for payment.

Sale Date/ Livestock Consignor/ | No. of | Check No. | Net Proceeds/ Bond Claim | Unpaid
Check Date Payee Head Check Amount Distribution | Balance
5/18/05 Borden Spade Ranch | 35 5951 $25,296.83 no claim $25,296.83
6/01/05 Henry Hoyle I 6074 704.71 no claim 704.71
7/13/05 Tom Willingham 2 6517 1,048.33 $562.78 485.55
7/13/05 Gaylon Sorrells 2 6521 1,290.32 692.69 597.63
7/20/05 Bobby Nobles | 6566 847.51 454.98 392.53
7/27/05 W. T. Henderson 5 6649 2,999.76 1,610.39 1,389.37
8/03/05 Tulia Feedlot 1 6699 547.39
8/10/05 Tulia Feedlot 2 6824 997.83

1,545.22 829.53 715.69
8/03/05 Max Drum 7 6705 5,423.56 2,911.58 2,511.98
8/03/05 sale J. C. Stroman, Jr. 1
8/08/05 ck 6780 768.00 412.29 355.71
8/10/05 Hontas Hines 2 6788 1,521.80 816.96 704.84
8/10/05 Bullard Ranch 1 6789 210.22 no claim 210.22




8/10/05 Waldon Millican 5 6796 3,134.48 1,682.71 1,451.77
8/10/05 C & Y Cattle 3 6799 1,314.64 705.75 608.89
8/10/05 Shot Branham | 6815 * 377.13 375.79 *  1.34
8/10/05 Roddy Harrison 145 6844 \ 90,427.84 48,545.22 41,882.62
8/10/05 Powell Ranch 47 6847 28,724.23 15,420.30 13,303.93
8/10/05 Larry Wilson 25 6848 14,876.62 7,986.35 6,890.27
Total: 286 $180,511.20 $83,007.32 | $97,503.88

*"Unpaid seller Shot Branham filed a $700.00 bond claim for proceeds from the sale of a 600 Ib. bull. Respondents’
issued the $377.13 dishonored check to remit proceeds from the sale of a 475 [b. bull. The unpaid balance stated

is the undisputed minimum amount owed.

(b) Respondents’ failure to remit net proceeds from the sale of consigned livestock to
shippers in the above transactions was reduced to $97,503.88 by bond proceed distributions.
VI
Respondents failed to keep such accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and correctly
disclosed all transactions involved in their business subject to the Act, in that they failed to: (1)
issue checks in numerical sequence; (1) prepare reconciled sale summaries for given sale days; (3)
fully document the voiding of checks and the issuance of replacement or correcting checks; (4)
maintain a record of the ident_ity of livestock owners for all livestock sold ; and (5) maintain full
documentation for livestock transactions, and for balance sheet accounts and general ledger
accounts. Respondents also failed to keép such records as they did prepare for the required two
year record retention period.
VII

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph I herein, Respondent Calvert is the alter ego of

Respondent Colorado City.
By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs II, IIl , IV and V herein, Respondents have




wilfully- violated section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a) and section 201.42 of the
regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42). |

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph VI herein, Respondents have failed to keep
records required by section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) and have wilfully violated section
312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)).

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered for the purpose of determining whether Respondents
have in fact violated the Act and the regulations issued thereunder, this complaint shall be served
upon Respondents. Respondents shall file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States
Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice
governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.) Failure to file an answer shall
constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint. |

The Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration (GIPSA) requests:

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed therefor, or

files an answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for

- oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act; and

}

2. That such order or orders be issued, including orders requiring Respondents to

cease and desist from violating the Act with respect to the matters alleged herein, suspending

Respondents as a registrant under the Act and assessing such civil penalties, as are authorized by




the Act and warranted in the premises.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this 5 dayof Mased
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ALAN R. CHRISTIAN
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program
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ERIC PAUL
Attorney for Complainant
Telephone (202) 720-2460




